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ADDENDUM DOCUMENT 
 

Addendum No. 5    
 

Project: Davis B111a and B111b Vet Tech Labs Expansion 
  
Project Number: ITT 3622 

 
RFP Issue Date: August 13, 2025 

 
Issued By: Sheridan College 
  Helen Cheng Kuan 

Phone: (905) 845-9430 ext. 2638 
Email: cheng.kuan1@sheridancollege.ca  
 

 
The following, issued by Sheridan College on September 5, 2025, shall be incorporated in the 
specifications and shall form part of the document noted above. 
 
 

Closing Date: Sheridan is extending the closing date to September 8, 2025, at 2:00 PM Local 
time instead of today at 2:00 PM. 
 
See the following responses in bold font regarding questions from flooring sub-trades: 
 
Q.1: Just wanted to confirm – 

LINO-1 and 2 are to be Armstrong, Homogenous Sheet Flooring, Medintone w/ Diamond 10 Technology, 
correct? Are there any differences between the 2 flooring types? Details seem to be missing from 
specifications.  
 
Yes, flooring is the same material, the colour will be different.  
 
Q.2: LINO-3 is to be Polyflor, 7” x 48”, Luxury Vinyl Tile - Expona Simplay PUR, Grey, Fine Line 2510, 
correct? It seems to be missing from the Room Schedule and the Room Finish Legend, is this the flooring 
meant to be in the CAD Lab (Room B110)? If so, what base is meant to accompany it?   
 
Yes, the Polyflor, 7” x 48”, Luxury Vinyl Tile – Expona Simplay PUR, Grey, Fine Line 2510 is to be used for 
Room B110, the base is to match existing.  
 
Q.3: What is the placement/extent of the following bases mentioned in the specifications? – 
Armstrong, 4", 1/8" Thick, Color-Intgrated Wall Base, Matte Finish, Type TP - Rubber, Thermoplastic, Group 
1- Solid, Style B – Cove Johnsonite, 4", 1/8" Thick, Rubber Wall Base, Cove Profile, Colour TBD (which I 
assume this is Base B-2/RB-1?)  
 
No cove base is to be provided, use Johnsonite, 4", 1/8" Thick, Rubber Wall Base, Cove Profile, Colour 
TBD for all bases. This is B-2 in the Room Finish Schedule.  
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Q.4: What is the specification and accompanying base for the “Vinyl Sheet Flooring to Match Existing” (for 
Room B110) in the Proposed Floor Finish Plan Floor Pattern Plan Legend?   
 
Provide LINO-3 in Room B110, which is the Polyflor, 7” x 48”, Luxury Vinyl Tile - Expona Simplay PUR, 
Grey, Fine Line 2510, to match existing. 
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End of Addendum No. 5 

All Addenda will become a part of the ITT 3622. 


